

Connor Wright

Writer / Narrative Designer

Contact

Address

Ashton-under-Lyne, TAM, OL6 6QG

Phone

07-565-570-901

E-mail

Wright.ConnorThomas@gmail.com

Nationality

Scottish

Skills

Research

Formatting abilities

Advanced

Editing proficiency

Advanced

Proofreading

Advanced

MHRA Referencing

Upper intermediate

Independent Working

Advanced

Project Collboration

Advanced

Versatile writer of prose, poetry and in creation of design documentation.

Proficient in researching, writing and editing diverse content. Works with minimal input to produce engaging, authoritative and error-free work. Autonomous yet communicative with extreme comfortability and compatibility in remote environments.

Work History

2023-03 -

Quality Assurance Tester

2023-09

Cloud Imperium Games Ltd., Manchester

Within this role I oversaw my own independent and collaborative work. This work extended from creative bug-finding to structured JIRA report writing towards meeting ever-changing Quality Assurance needs of the two projects worked on: 'Star Citizen' and 'Squadron'

42'.

2022-08 -2023-02

Assistant Manager

GAME Retail Ltd., Inverness

Within this role I oversaw the structure and supervision of store staff, while also reinforcing in-store adherence to constantly evolving regulatory and creative criteria. Continual interaction with the customer base of the store was adapted when necessary, and business goals were reinforced in every conversation.

2019-03 -2022-08

Bar & Front-of-House Supervisor

The Kitchen Brasserie Restaurant, Inverness

Within this role I oversaw the management and supervision of staff in multiple areas of the business. Constant collaboration and

independent work was necessitated by the ever-evolving nature of the

Hospitality industry.

Education

2022-09 - Art & Concepts Specialisation: Game Design

2022-11 California Institute of the Arts - Santa Clarita, California

2017-08 - Bachelor of Arts: Literature 2021-06

University of the Highlands and Islands - Inverness, Scotland

2016-08 - Higher National Certificate: Practical Journalism

Fife College - Kirkcaldy, Scotland

Additional Information

Working Portfolio: https://computerisedcaboodle.portfolial.com

Languages

English

Advanced

Scots

Upper intermediate